DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
U.S. AIR FORCE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEALS
1500 WEST PERIMETER ROAD, SUITE 1900
JOINT BASE ANDREWS MD 20762-6604

20 February 2026

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

FROM: Air Force Court of Criminal Appeals
1500 West Perimeter Road, Suite 1900
Joint Base Andrews, Maryland 20762

SUBJECT: Constitution of Panels for the Air Force Court of Criminal Appeals

1. In accordance with Rule 1.2 of the Air Force Court of Criminal Appeals Rules of Practice
and Procedure, panels of the court are constituted as follows:

Panel 1

GRUEN, PATRICIA A, Colonel, Senior Appellate Military Judge
KEARLEY, CYNTHIA T., Colonel, Appellate Military Judge
MORGAN, CHRISTOPHER 8., Colonel, Appellate Military Judge

Panel 2

DOUGLAS, KRISTINE M., Colonel, Senior Appellate Military Judge
MCCALL, KRISTIN K.B., Colonel, Appellate Military Judge
KUBLER, JOSEPH J., Colonel, Appellate Military Judge

2. Chief Appellate Military Judge Colonel JOHN C. JOHNSON, Appellate Military Judge
Lieutenant Colonel DAYLE P. PERCLE, and Reserve Appellate Military Judges Lieutenant
Colonel ROBERTO RAMIREZ, Lieutenant Colonel JAMIE L. MENDELSON, and Colonel
ANTHONY D. ORTIZ will be assigned to special panels by the Chief Appellate Military
Judge on a case-by-case basis.

3. This letter supersedes all previous letters with same subject.
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ief Appellate Military Judge




